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ADDENDUM NO. 1  

  

Date Issued:    April 1, 2021 

Bid No.:     #2021VIDEO(CL)  

Bid Title:   165” Video Wall  

Re:  West Ridge High School  

  

This addendum is issued to answer questions received as of 3/31/21 for this 

work and shall be considered as part of the contract subject to all of the 

general conditions thereof, the same as if attached to and included in the 

original specifications. All items included in the addendum shall be covered 

in the Bid as submitted by the Contractor.   

  

1. What type of mounting surface will the proposed video wall be 

attached?  (Block, sheetrock, other).  Block 

2. Will the school be responsible for providing electrical to the wall 

and the head end? Yes 

3. Will the school be responsible for all network cabling required? Yes 

4. How far from the wall will the head end (media player or PC) 

be?  20 -25 Feet 

5. Is there a data rack for the head end? Yes 

6. The dimensions of the proposed LCD wall are indicated in the RFP 

as 165” (assumed to be the required diagonal measurement) and 

specifies (9) 49” displays. We believe to meet the 165” diagonal 

measurement, this would require 55” displays. Is it the intent of the 

RFP to provide approximately 165” diagonal measurement OR to 

have (9) smaller displays? 165" 



7. The RFP requests a 4K “Controller” with (1) HDMI input with (9) 

HDMI outputs – is the intent to be able to produce individual 

content on each of the (9) displays OR to only use the video wall for 

a single image or piece of content OR a combination? Combination 

8. Is there a need for remote access to the signage software or will the 

content always be managed locally?  Always locally  

9. Will the content exceed 3840 x 2160? Not to my knowledge. 

10.  Is this a prevailing wage or union labor project? No, neither one 

11.  Is the school able to receive and store the hardware prior to the 

installation date? Yes 

12. What is the proposed installation height of the video wall? (Bottom 

of displays above finished floor). We do not have the exact height, if 

you would like to schedule a day/time to view the site for any 

measurements contact Evelyn Rafalowski at 423-782-8604 or 

evelyn.rafalowski@sullivank12.net  

13.  Will there be foot traffic immediately in front of the video    

wall?  Yes  

14.  What is the anticipated date of completion for this project?  June 

30, 2021 

15.  Will the installation be performed during normal business 

hours?  Yes 

16.  Will students be in the area during the installation? No, this is new 

construction.  

17.  Are there any obstacles such as stairways, elevators, etc., that 

would impede the installation of the video wall? No 

18.  Is there adequate access for lifts (if needed)?  Yes 

 

   

End of Addendum No. 1  


